



50
SAR

DRAFT

M. T. Monier Williams Esq.

I am delighted to inform you that I have received your letter of the 1st & 2nd March, relating to your son's health at Mombasa, and to inform you that he will shortly see you if you will be good enough to call at the office in Arusha, the 28th inst., at 12 o'clock.

(Signed) A. L. MILLIGAN

MINUTE.

Mr. Read 20

Mr. Just.

Mr. Antrobus.

Mr. Cox.

Sir C. Lucas.

Sir F. Hopwood.

Col. Seely.

The Earl of Crewe.

Copy to Mr. Read

On verbal instructions.

Papers to P.S. X

20. I. 20.

51

Please ^{thank} CONSERVATIVE CLUB,
28 JAMES'S STREET,
S.W.

25th March 1905

My dear,

Since my interview with
you last Friday the 1st of March
I have seen Mr. John Street
the 1st and 2nd and Mr.
John Monksworth the 2nd and
yesterday the 3rd and was
in the meantime asked
to go along forwardly to the
Labour Leader -
I shall feel much obliged
if you would see him as
he can give you probably
a good deal of information
bearing upon the subject
of my interview with you.
His address is The Deansry,
Windsor Castle.

I fear that there can be no
doubt that the Major
of my son was ~~was~~ ^{had} long been sent to fit his mind
from the time he went to
that he was here for some ~~time~~
at the Hospital at
the idea of - But to get back to
is the fact it does not
know the medical staff
for not reporting his illness
by ~~was~~ letter ~~was~~ or
to let him ~~not~~ at least
a post office before his death.

The Colonial Office may
should reflect the will
have reported and then
of the number of deaths
not have removed or

admitted that the
Major was ~~was~~ ^{had} long been sent to fit his mind
at the Hospital at
within a very short
one of his going to Rottn.
I beg you now

my love
from father

M. H. Monckton

R. H. M.
The Earl of Devon
Colonial Office



Copy

53

Colonial Office

26 Hanover

was here however Williams

Lord Beaconsfield
asked me to thank you
for your letter of
yesterday & to say
that he will gladley
see Mr Eliot one day
next week if he can

conveniently

call ~~on~~

office. It would do

well if he wrote

one day or two

lets - so as to

an appointment.

& Lord Brougham

be away on the

at Leicestershire

James Buckley

Liberal Banker

conveniently & to be away on the
call and at the

office. It would be well to let at Liverpool.

well if he writes to you & you
will let me know

one or day or two

before so as to

an appointment

& Lord Brougham

Yours truly,

Robert Banks

M.
9063

E.A.P.

55

Ind

Dent 5.5 pm

DRAFT Telegram

1 April

14 pm

Pader

Amobean

Massie

With reference to
receiving

MINUTE.

Mr. Butler April

Mr.

Mr. Judd

ex Mr. Antrobus. / f.

Mr. Cox

Sir U. Lucas

Sir P. Hopwood

Col. Seely

The Earl of Cressy

death of

darkminded

Monier Williams

as sole appeared in

animalness

East African Standard
carbined

turn up to me
immediately after
possible

February 6th as to
fallamore assault

spare

Rabai ① 6.6
slangray infected

Correct statement of facts
fabulosas

if so what is being
said can be done
or can be done
done

top

56

16/4/1909.

East Africa Protectorate.

D.W.

RAFT.

ST AFRICA PROTECTORATE

RESIDENTIAL

Governor

Sir J. Hayes Sadler, K.C.I.O., C.B.

Bombay Street,

12 April, 1909.

for per MINUTE of April 6

Mr. Butler (1909)

Mr. Read. 6

I have the honour to acknowledge the

Mr. Just

Mr. Antrobus

receipt of your despatch No. 6B of the 6th of

Mr. Cox (1909)

February, and to transmit to you a copy of

Sir C. Lucas

Sir F. Hopwood

correspondence with Mr. M. P. Monier-Williams,

* Col. Seely

The Earl of Crewe

for C.M.S. 64/IV

Monier-Williams

(No. 735)

Monier-Williams

(No. 736)

Monier-Williams

(No. 737)

Monier-Williams

(No. 738)

Monier-Williams

(No. 739)

Monier-Williams

(No. 740)

Monier-Williams

(No. 741)

Monier-Williams

(No. 742)

Monier-Williams

(No. 743)

Monier-Williams

(No. 744)

Monier-Williams

(No. 745)

Monier-Williams

(No. 746)

Monier-Williams

(No. 747)

Monier-Williams

(No. 748)

Monier-Williams

(No. 749)

Monier-Williams

(No. 750)

Monier-Williams

(No. 751)

Monier-Williams

(No. 752)

Monier-Williams

(No. 753)

Monier-Williams

(No. 754)

Monier-Williams

(No. 755)

Monier-Williams

(No. 756)

Monier-Williams

(No. 757)

Monier-Williams

(No. 758)

Monier-Williams

(No. 759)

Monier-Williams

(No. 760)

Monier-Williams

(No. 761)

Monier-Williams

(No. 762)

Monier-Williams

(No. 763)

Monier-Williams

(No. 764)

Monier-Williams

(No. 765)

Monier-Williams

(No. 766)

Monier-Williams

(No. 767)

Monier-Williams

(No. 768)

Monier-Williams

(No. 769)

Monier-Williams

(No. 770)

Monier-Williams

(No. 771)

Monier-Williams

(No. 772)

Monier-Williams

(No. 773)

Monier-Williams

(No. 774)

Monier-Williams

(No. 775)

Monier-Williams

(No. 776)

Monier-Williams

(No. 777)

Monier-Williams

(No. 778)

Monier-Williams

(No. 779)

Monier-Williams

(No. 780)

Monier-Williams

(No. 781)

Monier-Williams

(No. 782)

Monier-Williams

(No. 783)

Monier-Williams

(No. 784)

Monier-Williams

(No. 785)

Monier-Williams

(No. 786)

Monier-Williams

(No. 787)

Monier-Williams

(No. 788)

Monier-Williams

(No. 789)

Monier-Williams

(No. 790)

Monier-Williams

(No. 791)

Monier-Williams

(No. 792)

Monier-Williams

(No. 793)

Monier-Williams

(No. 794)

Monier-Williams

(No. 795)

Monier-Williams

(No. 796)

Monier-Williams

(No. 797)

Monier-Williams

(No. 798)

Monier-Williams

(No. 799)

Monier-Williams

(No. 800)

Monier-Williams

(No. 801)

Monier-Williams

(No. 802)

Monier-Williams

(No. 803)

Monier-Williams

(No. 804)

Monier-Williams

(No. 805)

Monier-Williams

(No. 806)

Monier-Williams

(No. 807)

Monier-Williams

(No. 808)

Monier-Williams

(No. 809)

Monier-Williams

(No. 810)

Monier-Williams

(No. 811)

Monier-Williams

(No. 812)

Monier-Williams

(No. 813)

Monier-Williams

(No. 814)

Monier-Williams

(No. 815)

Monier-Williams

(No. 816)

Monier-Williams

(No. 817)

Monier-Williams

(No. 818)

Monier-Williams

(No. 819)

Monier-Williams

(No. 820)

Monier-Williams

(No. 821)

Monier-Williams

(No. 822)

Monier-Williams

(No. 823)

Monier-Williams

(No. 824)

Monier-Williams

(No. 825)

Monier-Williams

(No. 826)

Monier-Williams

(No. 827)

Monier-Williams

(No. 828)

Monier-Williams

(No. 829)

Monier-Williams

(No. 830)

Monier-Williams

(No. 831)

Monier-Williams

(No. 832)

Monier-Williams

(No. 833)

Monier-Williams

(No. 834)

Monier-Williams

(No. 835)

Monier-Williams

(No. 836)

Monier-Williams

(No. 837)

Monier-Williams

(No. 838)

Monier-Williams

(No. 839)

Monier-Williams

(No. 840)

Monier-Williams

(No. 841)

Monier-Williams

(No. 842)

Monier-Williams

(No. 843)

Monier-Williams

(No. 844)

Monier-Williams

(No. 845)

Monier-Williams

(No. 846)

Monier-Williams

(No. 847)

Monier-Williams

(No. 848)

Monier-Williams

(No. 849)

Monier-Williams

(No. 850)

Monier-Williams

(No. 851)

Monier-Williams

(No. 852)

Monier-Williams

(No. 853)

Monier-Williams

(No. 854)

Monier-Williams

(No. 855)

Monier-Williams

(No. 856)

Monier-Williams

(No. 857)

Monier-Williams

(No. 858)

Monier-Williams

(No. 859)

Monier-Williams

(No. 860)

Monier-Williams

(No. 861)

Monier-Williams

(No. 862)

Monier-Williams

(No. 863)

Monier-Williams

(No. 864)

Monier-Williams

(No. 865)

Monier-Williams

(No. 866)

Monier-Williams

(No. 867)

Monier-Williams

(No. 868)

Monier-Williams

(No. 869)

Monier-Williams

(No. 870)

Monier-Williams

(No. 871)

Monier-Williams

(No. 872)

Monier-Williams

(No. 873)

Monier-Williams

of his death, as he might have expected in
the circumstances.

I should be glad of any information
which you may be able to give me on this
point, and of any explanation which you may
be able to afford of the fact that no com-
munication was addressed to Mr Monier-

Williams either by letter or by telegram
prior to the short note which, as appears
from his letter of the 14th ~~February~~^{March}, was
addressed to him on the 18th ~~January~~^{February} by
one of the nurses. I should also be glad
to be informed why, in the report enclosed
in your despatch under reply, no reference

is made to the arrangements for the burial,
and nothing is said on the points mentioned

in Mr Monier-Williams' letter of the 14th ~~March~~^{March}

~~February~~—those on which parents would
naturally wish to be informed, for instance—

whether if Monier-Williams

the end, whether he knew he was dying and

whether he left any messages or directions.

It will be difficult in any case (possibly) me

to give all the information that there are many

points for communication to Mr Monier-Williams.

I desire to take this opportunity to
enquire what regulations, if any, exist locally

in ~~Protectorate~~ as to the communication to be made to the

friends or relatives of an officer who is
seriously ill or who dies in the Protectorate.

I quite understand the difficulty of laying
down any precise rules on the subject. The
circumstances in which sudden illness or death
may occur render the conditions of service

prevailing in the Protectorate, ~~will~~ be various
that it would probably be impossible in the
majority of cases to comply with the letter of
even if it were deemed advisable

rules. But, if an officer lies
in hospital, etc., etc.

of loss, it would be practicable,
without imposing an undue burden on the
medical officer, to arrange that as early an
intimation as possible should be given to
the friends ~~and~~ relatives of the sick man
~~probability~~
if there is any possibility of his illness
~~ending fatally, and for progress reports~~ ^{should}
be sent from time to time, and ~~but~~ the final
report in the event of death, ^{and} including all
such details ^{and} of references as might be ex-
pected to go some way towards alleviating
the ~~sorrows~~ ^{distress} of the relatives.

3. Another point to which attention is
called in the correspondence is the water
supply and the general conditions of health
at Rabai. I have already communicated with
you on this subject in my telegram of the (2nd)
1st of April, with reference to the article
on the death of Mr. Monier Williams which
appeared in the East African Standard of the

On 1st February, you have informed me that

(151) In your telegram No. 51 of the 30th January,

DRAFT.

it was probable that the doctor who had

contracted the disease from which he died while

on a tour in the districts. That the article

In the East African Standard is inaccurate,

that Rabai like all coast stations is un-

healthy but not notoriously so; and that a

Committee, including the Principal Medical

Officer and the Health Officer at Lamuza,

will investigate the conditions prevailing at

Rabai. I shall be glad to receive in due

course ^{the} report of the Committee's investiga-

tions and any other information with which you

may be able to furnish me.

I have, etc.,

(151.) CREWE.